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TOWN OF NEWBURGH 

PLANNING BOARD 
TECHNICAL REVIEW COMMENTS 

 
PROJECT NAME:  DANSKAMMER CLEARING AND GRADING PERMIT 
PROJECT NO.:   2021-24 
PROJECT LOCATION:  SECTION 8, BLOCK 1, LOTS 75.211, 75.22, 75.42, 75.3 
REVIEW DATE:   14 JANUARY 2022 
MEETING DATE:  20 JANUARY 2022 
PROJECT REPRESENTATIVE: SCS ENGINEERS 
 

1. The application before the Planning Board is for a Clearing & Grading Permit in support of work 
covered under an NYSDEC Part 360 Permit.  NYSDEC has previously issued the permit to 
permanently cap portions of a previous coal ash landfill.  Project involves re-grading of material in 
support of the cap as well as stormwater management improvements on the site to provide for long 
term stormwater operation and maintenance. 
 

2. A Stormwater Facilities Maintenance Agreement should be provided for the project.  The site may 
be covered under an NYSDEC Multi-Sector Permit which if that is the case the Multi-Sector Permit 
reporting could be utilized in lieu of the filed agreement if the applicant consents to submitting the 
Multi-Sector Permit information periodically to the Town when reporting to the NYSDEC as 
required. 
 

3. Security in the amount of $3,500.00 per acre is required. 
 

 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
MHE Engineering, D.P.C. 
 

 
Patrick J. Hines 
Principal 
 
PJH/kbw 








